DATE: May 13, 2015

AGENDA ITEM #4

AGENDA REPORT

TO: Parks & Recreation Commission
FROM: Manny Hernandez, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Event Schedule
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and review a listing of city events

Background

During the year numerous events take place in Los Altos. The Parks and Recreation
Commission has requested that a listing of these events is compiled and presented to discuss
the possibility of commission attendance to promote City programs and parks to the
community.

Discussion

Below is a listing of the community events that take place over the course of the year. Some
of these events are City sponsored. These events should be reviewed and discussed as
possibilities for PARC attendance as part of community outreach, a program goal in the

2015 workplan.

2015 Special Event Schedule

EVENT DATE APPLICANT EVENT NAME
January 1 Recreation New Year’s Day Fun Run
March 28 LAVA Easter Event

April 4 Recreation Egg Hunt

May 7 — September 24 LAVA Farmer’s Market

May 16 & 17 Rotary Fine Artin the Park
May 16 Kiwanis/City Pet Parade

June 13 — August 6 Recreation Summer Concert Series
July 4 LACF Glorious Fourth of July
July 11 & 12 LAVA Arts and Wine Festival
August 7, 14, 21 & 28 LAVA Movie Nights
September 11 & 13 Greentown Los Altos Glass Pumpkin Patch
September 17 Passerelle Park(ing) Day
September 20 LAVA Corvette Spectacular
October 2 & 3 Bus Barn Bus Barn Follies
October 3 & 4 Los Altos Chamber Fall Festival




September / October (TBD) | Los Altos High Homecoming Parade

October 30 LAVA Halloween Spooktacular
November 29 FOL Parade Association Festival of Lights Parade
December 4 LAVA Tree Lighting Ceremony




